CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
DECEMBER 12, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

AGENDA

PURSUANT TO A RS, #38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE
COMMISSION WILL HOLD A SPECIAL MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TUESDAY,
DECEMBER 12, 2023, AT 10:00 AM. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 113 5. FIRST STREET,
WILLIAMS, ARTZONA. THE COMMISSION WILL DISCUSS AND MAY TAKE ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING MATTERS:

LPROCEDURES
A, Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegianee

C. Roll Call

Margaret Hangan Mike Besler
Narma MeDowell Andrea Dunn
Jahn Holst

E. Approval of the Regilar Meeting Minutes September 26, 2023
F. Adopt the Agenda

Il PRESENTATION -

HI. AGENDA ITEMS

A, Commissioners to discuss and approve the request of changing the existing sign at “133 W.
Route 66 - Roxies” [J. Peasley).

B. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request to remodel front of business at 129 W,
Rowte 66 = Comp Civitain™ (Tony Robertson)

IV. ITEMS

A, Commissioner

{-f.r.'.!_llil it v Pogeig
The undersigned berehy cenifics that a copy of this notice was duly posted an Williams City Hall interior board and exerior based in sccanfance
withs the statement Filed by the City Council with the City Clerk.

Dhare: Time: Bl.

S Fewmartd, ﬂrjmrr City Clard



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
DECEMRER 12, 2023 113 5, FIRST STREET
WILLIAMS, ARTZONA
B. Staff Report
V. ADJOURN

Cerffcuiton of Posiing
The mnckersigned heveboy certifies that o copy of this motia: was duly posted al Willians Ciiy Hall interior Boand and exterior board in accordance
with the statemaent fled by the City Cousell sigh the City Clerk.

Dhrte: Tiette: _ 8y

Sue Rennenr, Oepenty Cry Clerk



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS

SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET

10:00 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA
MINUTES

I PROCEDURES

A, Call to Order 10:00 am
8. Pledge of Allegianee

Roll Call: Chairman Hangan, Commissioners Dunn and McDowell. Commissioner Holst
arrived at 10:04AM

. Approval of the Minutes from Regular Meeting on August 15, 2023

Mation: Approve the Regular Meesing Minutes August 15, 2023,
Moved by:  Cowinissioner Dunn

Seconded by Commiszioner MeDowell

Motion passed unanimously

0. Adapt the Agenda

Maotion: Adopt the Agenda as presented
Moved by: Commissioner McDowell
Seconded by: Commissioner Dinn
Motion passed unanimously

Public Presentation: None

. AGENDA ITEMS

A, Commissioners to discuss and approve the request of painting the exterior
building at “133 W. Route 66 - Roxies™ (J. Peasley)
Mr. Peasley was available to answer any questions the commissioners may have.
Chairman Hangan thanked Mr. Peasley for the color samples as this is very helpfil.
Chairman Hangan asked if the fiphting will be removed, My Peasley stated no it
wenld not, all he 5 doing is painting since the current paint is cracked and peeling.
Commissioner Holst stated he was not fond of the colors, bur that he was ok with
them, it is up 1o the Owner preference.

Chairman Hangan, asked if there were any more questions or concerned, if not she
avked for a motion fo approve.



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SEPTEMBER 24, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:00 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

Motion: To approve the request for the painting of exterior at 113 W, Route 66
Moved by: Commissioner Dunn

Seconded by: Commissioner MeDowell

2 —yes, 1-no

8. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request of a shed in the back of
business at “221 W. Route 66 — ThunderEagle™ (5. Dalia)
Commissioners asked where exactly will the shed be located, Mr. Dalia was
available to instruct the commissioners on the exact location. Building Inspector
wis concerned about the parking and trash dumpster in the rear, Mr. Dalia
stated the City but the larger dumpster there and he was aware that parking
needed to be available. This shed will be anchored down, but could be moved if
necded,

Commissioners were a little concerned that there was no photo of the Shed, but
this shed is going to be specially made for Mr. Dalia, so he has no photos to
present, he went on their website and showed the Commissioners a photo of a
Similar shed. all that would be different is the color. He will have the shed in
the same color scheme as his business,

Chairman Hangan asked if the Commissioners were ready to approve or do they
wish to view the shed. Commissioner Dunn made a motion to approve the shed

Motion: To approve the request for a shed ar 221 W. Route 66
Maoved by: Commissioner Dunn

Seconded by: Commissioner McDaowell

Motion passed unanimously

I ITEMS

A, Commissioner: Chairman Hangan informed the Commissioners that the Historic Photo
Project Committee are subwitting for a grant to obtain funds to purchase a software io
better track the names at the Williams Cemetery, the City has offered to signed a
“Support Letter™ for this Grant,

Seaff Report: None

B. IV.ADJOURN: 10:25 am



CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:00 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA
Chairperson Attest:

Deputy City Clerk



HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APFROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT: _Jeramy Paaslay

CASE MO, DATE: 11 ; 21 ; 2023
e e —————

PROPERTY ADDRESS 133 W. Route & LEGAL DESCRIPTHON 201-08-0120

OWNERPeasley Holings LLC ADDRESS_301 N. 7th St Williams, AZ B8045 PHONE ( 928 ) 255 - 2837

NEW COMETRILCT MY
IVERDINL T

|

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
ADDITION A KIGN REVIEW
RESTORATION NEW (OCUPANCY
— REHABILITATION HISTORIC STRUCTURE

BFRCIAL USE PERMIT

APFROVALS: * Any waak which would changs the exterior appesras:e of your building or property, all sigrape, ond any new gocupancy
kecated within the Historic Preservation Zoning Disirict must be approved and susch appreval simed by the Historic Fressrvalion
Commissice befisng any permit o Busisess license will be issued.

"All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exlerion change, must be secompanied with color rendering, sid any
whlitional information e Historic Commission find necesssoy o establish sompliance. 10 gopies for submima).

MOT
APPROVED | AFPROVED | BA

i. HEIGHT i ]

3 ROOF TYPE _ _

3. PROJECTIONS / RECERSIONS

4. SURFACE TEXTURES _ _ N

5 COLOR Background: Bk, Lefters: While, Bordar”0” Desiqn: Blug

b ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS ___ Malive Amardcan Kokopaili Daglgn

L

L

@

BUILDING FORM

LIGHTING ' |
ENCLOSURLS
10, UTILITIES

L. BIGHAGE _ Changing ihe face of exisling 2' H x 16' L wall shgn.
12. SIDEWALE FURNITURE

COMMENTS:

MOTES:  All demolitlons, sdditions, resterntions, asd remodcls requice nadificatiens in ADEQMOAL. Natifcation form muesi ke
comphetely filled smt and sipned by & cortillod msbesios lnspecior, EPA NESHAFS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH.,
FOUR APFLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRET OF THE WMONTH T0 BE RE FIEWER TIAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WiLL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA,

AFPROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: ! !

FiWeh S Wl Archiroc Wieksng. Formes HFDD Apgieaal i Pavilsey 300K doc



City of Wilhams FOR CFFIGE USE OMLY

113 5. 1st Streat, Williams, Arizona 86048 Phone $28-535-4451 Fax 5206354495
Building Cfficial: Stacy Fess « Phone: 928-295-547H « Emall: sfoksfrailliamsaz gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Sab Addrems.

Imulmrumrmi:. Cost of Fropct Wnﬂﬂmlﬂ—rw?r

133 by RouTe

Wailing Address

Cremer
Jeromy Porsipoy  Same

Phene Mo,
GeF-255-2833

WL iling Addra o Phone Hi.

Licereki Mo,

yps ol Bign AtischmenbBtrucberal

LAODEA S ITasl

Elscirical

Adosd E

iI.EI I & BUILTHNG SKETCH SHOWIMG LOCATHR OF SIGHIS)L
SIGH SKETCH MDICATING THMENSIONS AND MATERIALS.
(ATTACH IF NECEXSARE)

THIS FERMIT BECIRMES SELL AND VORD IF WORK R COSSTIL CTION
AUTHOMIZE LN IS NOT COMN ESE ED WITII L8 045 S 00 07 COSsTRECT 0N o
WORK 18 SUSFEXDED OR ARASBOSED B L FERIOD OF |88 Days,

IBUILORT INSPECTOR
VISEREDN CERTIFY VAT THAYE BLAD AR EAOEINED THIR AR LR AT I0N

ANID RO THE SAME TO 0E THUE AND CORRECT. ALL FROV 3006 OF Ly s
A%D DRI ASUES GOVERSING THIS TYPE OF TOEE ¥ | LL BECOMPLIED WITH
WHETHER SFECTFIED HERLES (YR KO0, TIE GRANTING OF 4 PERMIT BOs som
FHESUSE TOOCIVE AUTIHHUTY TO VEILATE DR CANCFL, THE FROATSHISNS F
ANY OTEHERSTATE OO0 LOCAL LAW REGELATISG CONETHUTTINY (5

'“E‘J“"l'l'“'l‘ Ef ;E'HTHI.'I._I'.H'HH. TWKER OF CORTRACTOR

DATE

111842023 Sign Pamil Applcation




City of Williams

Gateway to the Grand Canyon®

Moratorium Exception Application

In acordance with Ovdimnce 1000, the Ciry of Williams has dheclared a building moratorium. The
moratorium wis enscted to: (i) prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, namely WWTF lacilities
that are already operaging at capacity, inking ints sccound ol wasiewsier and SEWET Use commmitied with
existing permits and by contmct; and (ii) for the protection of the health, safiety and well-being of the
residents, citizens ard inhabitasts of the City, to prevent a shovtage of essentis] public fcilitiog, bzing
wastewater apd sewer services,

Thie initinl duration af this tempoeury momborium shall be for & period lasting until fuly 1, 2057, or repeal
of the Ordirance by the City, whichever is snoser, Dharing said periced of mosatorium, ihe City shall cepse
Bcepling permits, suthorizations, and approvals necessary for the subdivishan of, sit plannisg of, or
canstraction an real property and commercial property development in the Ciry as provided under all
Ordinances thal may be related thereto of the City, including a1l apendments thereta, during the period of
mirElseum.

Exception applications will be reviewed within fiteen [15) businers days. Ary disiod may be appealed 1o
the City Council AN sections of this application it b filled ourt or wilf be immediately dended

Froperty (vvwer Name: IlL‘{"U:I .F,@?L"LE'.
Location of Prafec: 2 Duisd TOUOR)
Property Owner Phowe Namber: L0 - 155 L5y
Property Ower Ewinll Adiresy: P& 'i"-*:lLE"-'-Ev.‘:.-::-‘:'_E. Ugineo. ¢ on
Property Owner Malling Address: 103 1Y Rewtt i

Dreseriprion of Prajecr: -
Sk GiD SIS MEY FoouT Fpes

For Dyiicial Lve Only
DateReceived: /S~ 2 | -2 3 Ducheviewe  JI-2[-2 T
Praject was degmed as: n-lmpact Project T Impact Project
Praject is: roved I Diemied
Explaration: i
—F = =
s ¢ B = =l Ji-27-2%
| City Managur, Tem Pextis Dats

113 Seuth |51 Street © Willsims, Arizona BS04G-F 545 & (¥28) 635-4451 & Fax (92E) AL5-4455
www. williismear gos



16FT W X 2FT WIDE FOR THE SIGN
TWO INCH BORDER AND 18” LETTERING

R

b o T
LI e e




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

DEMOLITION

APPLICANT:
CASE NO. DATE: / /
A vy o) f :
PROPERTY ADDRESs / 09 CJ N T (g (o  LEGAL DESCRIPTION o0 [ VS0 [ &
OWNER L il  tan oy el hipRDRESS | 3635 A) ﬁﬁﬂu_ﬁl PHONE (24 1433 - 03
TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
ADDGITIOMN {5 SIGN REVIEW
X RESTORATION NEW OCCUPANCY
E REHABILITATION X HISTORIC STRUCTURE
MEW CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

APPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property, all signage, and any new occupancy
located within the Historic Preservation Zoning District must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit or business license will be issued.
*All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exterior change, must be accompanied with color photo of building, including
rendering, and any additional information the Historic Commission find necessary to establish compliance, 10 copies for submittal.

NOT
APFROVED | APFROVED | N/A
HEIGHT

ROOF TYPE
PROJECTIONS / RECESSIONS
SURFACE TEXTURES
COLOR
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
BUILDIING FORM
LIGHTING
ENCLOSURES

. UTILITIES

. SIGNAGE -

. SIDEWALK FURNITURE

- - T MU

o
-

—
et

COMMENTS:

NOTES: Al demolitions, additions, restorations, and remodels require notifications to ADEQYOAQ. Notification form must be
completely filled out and signed by a certified ashestos inspector. EPA NESHAPS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH.
YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA.

APPROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: / /

P \Deia Baset FORMSHEPD Approval to Pemai-REVISED 2008, doc

s 0



City of Williams

113 & 1st Stroed, Willlams, Arizons 86046 Phone 828-536-8451 Fax 928-635-4495
Building OMicial: Sacy Foss « Phono 528-285-5478 « Emall sfess@willkamaargov

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER o PROPERTY INFORMATION

Mama: L"ﬂ"i'l"l"p’r{,-l il -"#'ﬁl [ J'?m*#!dluhm Lol

Mizling Adidrass Assessor's Parcel # EEEQEQEQE

CityState Zip  {od e [iges 5 ?? e Flaodgilsin Sq ft Lot

Tetephone soadess (A9 &3 Bt b (o)iamidz p Ly

Email

CONTACT PERSON .

Hama Tu TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

Telephane ) 9 O wewmubing [ asdion O eckiar ] Pumiiog

VWork/Cell # G Hes AR [ areraen L] e (] Re-heot ] Mecharical

Email - 7, |14l memobion £ Remons O cquipmest [ plectricnd

CONTRACTOR o bl ey

Mama PR AR h"‘s-g,cf'ﬂ]m_

Aeldresss Sty il cppn PROPOSED USE

CySleZie (a1 || 5 m S %E #ﬂﬂfﬁ [ single Pareity (BCoverarcia (] Restairant

Telephene G F 445" T3 ] v ooty ot ts ] Mokl # of s

License § (M-'nﬂ. an o [ Garage - atizch [ Garage - Detactasd

Emal Wﬂﬂz@:‘fﬁm~ N—p—

ARCHITECTIENGIN

Name LA CTHER PERMITS AND AFPROVALS

Address [] Healt: Departreent &

City State Zip [ AnEcy Septe purmin #

Talsphona ] wigivwsery Dapt &

Email L] thr Histmpe e

ELECTRIC SERVICE ELECTRIC APPLICANCES HEATING 2 SERVICE

TYPE: [ washer [_] Electric Base Boands — rainaal

(] masksertial ] ey [ Gas Furnaos srdar 10 = E L Propans

[ commesal [0l wrser Heaiers 2 [[] Gas Permace cwsr 1008 e [l mone

[ Subs pard # — [l cistrvaster [] wectric Fumasce =

[ Range ] Pirmplece — GAS APPLIANCES

BERVICE SIZE [ Garhage niapom [ Gas Freplacs L] o

O o [ 200 ] 4m ] micowese ] uomit Heabors —_— ] water risater

[ oter [ estamcst Fass 0~ [ wosd Stose R O pryer

] Pumps i [t Py cor = ] RangeTven

FANELS & CIRCUITS O [] Pesstv Solar O

CJesrmese O ] dectiwe e ¥

[ # Bect Oroits.  —— L] I ATER SERVICE
O Bty [ ried [ veel

pescrpTion oF womrk: S g | E F b 4the Evant Fudern
Valuaticn of Praject: § ffn{}&’l‘]

I hereby coriify that the proposed work is suthorized by the cwner of record and that | hawe been sutharized by the owner to
make this application as his'her authorized agent, and we agres ta conferm (o all applicable laws: of this [urisdictian.

Creneccontracior Sign m_f,-"r_.l_.'ﬁh_l;l_?

?{ﬂ.l!ﬂ. a E!- E]" ['F’I‘l 117212022 Master Bullding Parmil 207 8rev030418 Applicalion
WG M -



City of Williams

Gateway to the Grand Canyon™

Moratorium Exception Application

In accordance with Ordinance 1000, the City of Williams has declared a building moratorium, The
mratorium was enacted to: (i) prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, namely WWTP facilities
that are already operating at capacity, taking into account all wastewater and sewer use committed with
existing permits and by contract; and (ii) for the protection of the health, safety and well-being of the
residents, citizens and inhabitants of the City, to prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, being
wastewater and sewer services,

The initial duration of this temporary moratorium shall be for a period lasting until July 1, 2027, or repeal
of the Ordinance by the City, whichever is sooner. During said period of moratorium, the City shall cease
accepling permits, authorizations, and approvals necessary for the subdivision of, site planning of, or
construction on real property and commercial property development in the City as provided under all
Ordinances that may be related thereto of the City, including all amendments thereto, during the period of
moratorium.

Exception applications will be reviewed within fifteen (13) business days. Any denial may be appealed to
the City Conincil. Al sections of this application must be filled out ov will be immediately denied.

Praperty Owner Name: rff_h-‘f‘;ﬁﬂ'-sl‘_{ﬂuuffq Fisen § NC

Location of Project: | DG B« Route Gl i1, an s & 2 R0
properyy apN:_ 0 |0 g0 (AR

Property Owner Phone Number: (o 03 33 33 ‘-l'rqr

Praperty Owner Email Address: _d_{:ﬁﬂ,ﬂ_ﬁﬁ_c_;_b_‘f;ﬂ_ Y
Property Owner Mailing Address: [ (- S5 L) o) st D b A

ription of Project;
r.mnda ff 'f'ﬁ.-t. J;i"'mr'f‘t.'r'i:' f"h-‘tﬁ- l‘_::h;]drmm
0;' 1 - ) -
: m* :'..-'?"“ el Conias op o1
1Tk wolid % anel K AT LAes & VO th e o o sl
For Offici HFE Only
Date Received: Date Reviewed:
Project was deemed as: [] Mon-Impact Project L] Impact Project
Project is: L] Approved (] Denied
Explanation:
City Manager, Tim Pettit Date

113 South 15t Street 4+ Williams, Arizona BE046-2549 < [(928) 6354451 4 Fax (928) 635-4495
www.willinmsaz. gov



a— __..
B : A
b - _ psech
I Gviwey e [F
} =i E1IL
Qﬁga MDDl 1AL D LY
_ﬂ _.|Jmu m = \u.__ ..“U., rLINAN
_T,h \,ma Tl.hvh.,

Ll R




T h ,

e Hoy T, ST Téat 8%
Jﬂﬂ}{'ﬂﬁcg S‘- :

= > ﬁ'ra,[qc{% %n%&b‘jq e
B st it @m'h+

{






REL Sl AN Sl O fr ¥
___ 4,5ﬂ_§ﬁ\u d_mu:.ug__,t__.f wol
L 10 ™ |

hoy pazy o enp e

rr_uLu_ JJ_;._ ﬂ JT#

JJH; Q i SLA,
Conpags S w380 * ) =
+ 3G9
] ?ﬂ\.w I.u; ﬂ_ > z._/ﬁ mn{_ﬁ_
ﬁ}.__u.. |._..-.____.__n.ﬁ.| hﬁ; P o DV A___
AQQ v ._v
d i
5 QQ9g
e » Sungng O/
(Qe} prpjacy WO T Y | .y
- / :
M Cmanas #7v[q § 3 b
ire TPy i 1 A
* A quﬂﬁmu?“_ﬂu m.
PR B X & N
,# . da.m,suﬂ ol o : -
e : .*“..."l.d_._ﬁ..“..ul.rl...




—== e r
9] _
|| Gua™l
B '
; Frov) — €
g R s o
Axad2 /O \ |
.______.ﬂnw,h_..—L.____.__w.N kuxﬁ _
jt = 3
- l——a——if? | — ¢ .
= : 7T ) L e i
>0 U0 ST
S Al VNP SRS TP
v>y 0] ha302 s P __
o+ rw_umw_ma.__us.ﬁﬂ SE T

o |

R R

26t ar i vl d Aoy Gty £



_ PAS P o w&
1L hy Vo0 a D %02 mﬁ 3 ,m
a*aﬂ_ﬂw nwu._..M.__....mE,._,._ : w RS 4V .T




1201 I 100§

X & www.etsy.com [ ) e




11:50

3l Q. Search Amazon.com 9

,

@ Dimension

all = 100

Back to Top

el R

— 45"

Adjustable Chain Max
Max to 48 58°

Min

14"

L 7.25"
| 10° |

Lt Add to Cart

Poseer Supply: AC Powered Input Voltage: LTI

e

(n)

. ErF= 110 e 1

¢ a8 Y =







12:52

4 Google

129 Grand Canyon Ave

Williams, Arizona




1029 Ry 100]
Cram |e

P Design Your Awning

X

Juliet Style Awnings — Design Your
Awning

Images may be subject to copyright. Learn More

Visit »

ily Share [] Save




12:52

o Gaogle

¢ 125 Grand Canyon Ave

Williams, Arizona

P! Google @




12:48 ol =

X @& county.mapsarcgiscom [] (I -

1[{ w | APN, Address, Account, Ow

&

.
20108015G
¢ l
201080150
5 \®
5y '}

20107019

20107018

20107017

LAl

€ ()



12:48 ufl 7 [

X & county.maps.arcgiscom [] (M e

COCONINO

COUNTY ARIZONA

TION

APN: 20108012A

Tax Account #: RD031407

Tax Address: 129 W ROUTE 66 WILLIAMS, AZ 846044
Owner Name: CIVITAN FOUNDATION INC

Owner Address: 12635 N 42MD ST PHOENIX, AZ 85032

Link to Plat/Survey: WILLIAMS TOWNSITE
if link to Plat fails search the recorder site directly HERE

Parcel Area: 4053 F
Sale Date: 2020-01-01
Sale Price: $325000
Value Summary: HERE

DISTRICT INFORMATION
Supervisor: District 3 - Matt Ryan
Voting Precinct: Williams South - 9%
School District: WILLIAMS USD # 2
Municipality: Williams

PLANNING & ZONING

Zoning Overlay:

Zoning: Mot County Jurisdiction

Lighting Zone: Zone |l

€« ()



A5 ) = . )
12:09 sl = 100 'q';}f'h ﬁjﬁrl"hll:i

Sl Q Search Amazon.com ) ;%% ‘ :

o J; !:’ o) er!
40 16.4ft 300 Pixel RGB LED Strip Light, by BTF-...
0850 548,99 vprime O 0um )
Sponsored L ] E*‘,I[- I'“I & 'I.':hgl
Visit the YXHL Store SA%WwREYr 5 T ;-\ f < 1'{;‘ n

YXHL LED Meon Lights 12V Red LED Strip Lights 50ft/15m
Waterproof LED Neon Flex for Indoor Outdoor Home Decor
DOutdoors Home Decoration/DIY...

@O0 O0O0O0

Color: Red 4

Fo = o

L
Green ' | Red Multicolor

R P R/ PR R —




158 all = 100

[y
— Q Search Amazon.com W

MNeon RGB Led Strip Lights, by Lamomeo...
_ $49.99 prime

Visit the SURNIE Store 4.3 drdrdededr 253

sponsaored 6

SURNIE LED Strip Lights Flexible 50ft Red Waterproof LED Rope
Lights Outdoor, 110V Red Neon Lights Cuttable& Connectable
Indoor Outdoor Decor DIY Lights for Room Festival Commercial
Building

Pk OOC®0OO0O

Color: Red N




City of Williams FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

113 5. 15t Street, Williams, Arizona 86046 Phone $28-635-4451 Fax 928-635-4495
Building Official; Stacy Foss « Phone: 928-285-5478 = Email: sfoss@willlamsaz.gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

|Hminm License No, Cost of Project [P‘arr.ul Mo. Parmit Fas
Job Addross: . ) E :
199 W-Rayte (b William> 42
wher Mailing Address — Fhane No.
Cluttanfoondglion [ 63D Nydud st20l phlgsoaza  ©0 Q952344
Contractos . Mailing Address Phone Ma, Licanas No.
|D._t_]n-{.""+.>t¢_-; |r’fr SO ea £
Typa of 5 Attachm ctural

rhu::?ﬂ t l T'qulrmn'%.”_{ |etters {E";Tuhfﬁ‘f?jﬁmwfﬂﬁqﬁfﬁh

LOT & BUILDING SKETCH SHOWING LOCATION OF SIGM(S),
SIGN SKETCH INDICATING DIMENSIONS AND MATERIALS.
TATTACH IF NECESSARY]

ﬂ]’{- ha d 1"":“'-“-5‘-1"’1&_;1 >

De

THIS PERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOMDIF WORK (R CONSTRUCTION
ALUTHORIZED 1S MOT COMMENCED WITHIN 150 DAYS OR IF CONSTRUCTION QR
WORHK 15 SUSFENDED (R ABANDONED FOHE A FERFOHE OF 130 BAYS,

BUILDING INSPFECTOR DATE

I HERERY CERTIFY THAT [ HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS APPLICATION
AND KNOW TIIE SAME T0 BE TRUE AND CORHECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS
AN CRDINANCES GOYERNING THIS TYFE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH
WIETHER SFECIFIED HEREIN 08t NOT. THE GIRANTING OF A FERMIT DOES NOT
PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VHMLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVESIONS OF
ANV OTHER STATE OF LOCAL LAW REGULATING CONSTRUCTION OR i

PROFORAMANCE OF DONSTRUCTION. OWNER OR COMTRACTOR DWTE

12023 Sign Pesmit Applcation



City of Williams

Gateway to the Grand Canyon®

Moratorium Exception Application

In accordance with Ordinance 1000, the City of Williams has declared a building moratorium. The
moratorium was enacted to: (i) prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, namely WWTP facilities
that are already operating a1 capacity, taking into account all wastewater and sewer use committed with
existing permits and by contract; and (i) for the protection of the health, safety and well-being of the
residents, citizens and inhabitants of the City, to prevent a shortage of essential public facilities, being
wastewater and sewer services.

The initial duration of this temporary moratorium shall be for a period lasting until July 1, 2027, or repeal
of the Ordinance by the City, whichever is sooner. During said period of moratorium, the City shall cease
iccepting permits, authorizations, and approvals necessary for the subdivision of, site planning of, or
construction on real property and commercial property development in the City as provided under all
Ordinances that may be related thereto of the City, including all emendments thereto, during the period of
maratorium.

Exception applications will be reviewed within fifteen (15) business days. Any denial map be appealed to
the City Conincil. All sections of this application must be filled out or will be immediately denied.

Pmpﬂl_'p.'ﬂ'rmerﬂmt:i ;r b 'rl:j_ll-"" 'igclu Iﬂdﬂ Ttl'{f' 7

Location of Projece: 131 W Rite (¢ o (lliams A7 Yoot
Property APN:
Property Owner Phone Numibei: {i—-{j E‘l @5?:: (-;]‘? ] f_f'
Hmmﬂmwhmﬁdrﬂf:giﬁa{ﬁl f_‘_a.mF{ ILL.' r.f-.:-tﬂ . rq

Property Owner Mailing Address: | ) G35 Y HI wel o H 700/ PI-.?r ?:"'-;53-1.

Description of Project:
ETWH -.t'miﬂ.::- - T A e v o

For Official Use Only
Date Received: Date Reviewed:
Project was decmed as: L1 Non-Impact Project (] Impact Project
Project is: L1 Approved L] Denied
Explanation:
City Manager, Tim Pettit Drate

113 South 15t Street € Williams, Arizona B6046-2549 < (928) 6354451 & Fax (928) 615-4495
waww, williamsaz, gov



